                        ADVANCED

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

“Your Environmental Solutions Partner”

8/22/13
Mr. T.J. Benthal, PG

ECES, Inc.
BID PROPOSAL:

MMPE – Mobile Multi- Phase Extraction (24-hour)                                                                

Gas Station Site / Wilmington, NC 
Dear Mr. Benthal:

Per your request the following MMPE proposal is submitted for your review.  The proposed MMPE event will run for approximately 24 continuous hours.  Recovered fluids will be stored in on-site containers then transported and disposed of at North Carolina certified disposal facilities.  On-site equipment will include a 25-KVA Whisperwatt generator, a MMPE trailer with manifolds and ancillary hose(s), a fluid storage tanker, associated safety equipment and all required gauging equipment. 

While AES personnel are on-site, data collected will include system and extraction well vacuum, VOC’s, air-flow rate, temperature, fluid recovery rate and humidity.  These parameters will be collected daily.  As an option groundwater / product levels and perimeter well vacuum influence measurements can be taken at the beginning of the event and daily thereafter.  

Proposed costs for a 24-hour Mobile Multi-Phase Extraction (MMPE) event follow.  Please note that costs for fluid disposal and pump-out are estimated based on recovery of 4,000 gallons.  The costs for disposal will vary (more or less) based on the total amount of fluids recovered during the event.  Costs for system supervision and mileage for system setup, breakdown and maintenance are also included.  

Task

Description


 
Units
 Unit Cost 
#
   Total

7.420
MMPE system, mobe and power supply

day
     750.00 
 1
  750.00


- storage tanker rental



day
       85.00 
 1
    85.00


- transport cost and pump out (2 RT visits)
hour
       85.00           8 
  680.00


- fluids disposal estimate 4,000 gallons

gallon
           .25       4,000      1,000.00


- system setup/breakdown, O&M

day
     750.00           1
  750.00

Terms: Net 60 Days 






TOTAL:      $ 3,265.00

If you have any questions regarding this proposal or scheduling, please contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely,

ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

Jason Johnson, PG

Project Manager

Full payment of all amounts due within 60 days.  Past due amounts are subject to finance charges of 1.5% per month, plus all costs of collection  (Including reasonable attorneys fees not to exceed 15%).
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